

COVID Update December 3, 2021

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

On Thursday, December 2, we tested residents at the Luther Place nursing home for the Covid-19 virus, and all test results came back negative. We also tested employees at the Luther Place location and one staff member that works at Knutson Place tested positive for the virus.

At the Woodlands, we did not test residents yesterday, but we did test employees and all test results came back negative. Our next round of testing will be on Monday, December 6.

The Covid virus continues to spread throughout Freeborn County and Minnesota. Please continue to take precautions to protect yourself and others from the Covid virus. I would urge everyone that is not vaccinated to either get vaccinated, or at least talk to your physician about the Covid vaccine.

Sincerely,

Scot Spates CEO / Administrator

You'll find a *home* in our community.